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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 6:54 AM

To: Melissa

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com

Subject: Tribal Status

Attachments: 2nd Ross Tribal Site Walkover and Consultation.docx

This is the latest status for next week’s site visit.
Melissa — have any more tribes 'confirmed’ their attendance? Thank you.

Regards,

lar T, Hprrnsen

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov
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2"? Ross Tribal Site Walkover and Consultation

Crow Creek Sioux (2) — Reimbursement request received

Crow (1) —

Flandreau Santee Sioux (1) — Attendance confirmed to Strata Gillette, no reimbursement
request received to date

Kiowa (1) — Attendance confirmed to Strata Gillette, no reimbursement request received to
date

Rosebud Sioux (2) — Left message with Mary in Russell Eagle Bear’s office; sent follow-up
email

Santee Sioux (2) —

Three Affiliated (1) — Spoke with Pete Coffey (compliance officer); he confirmed that he or
Elgin Crows Breast will be in attendance — advised he would get in touch with Melanie
regarding reimbursements

Yankton Dakota (1) — Reimbursement request received for 2 representatives, Lana Gravatt
and Stephanie Cournoyer

Fort Peck Assiniboine (1) - Reimbursement request received

Chippewa Cree (2) -

Sisseton Wahpeton Oyate (2) — Reimbursement request received

Eastern Shoshone (1) — spoke with Wilfred Ferris (THPO) and gave him Mike Butcher’s
contact information for reimbursement

Cheyenne River Sioux (1) — received e-mail from Steve Vance (THPO) requesting attendance

and gave him Mike Butcher’s contact information regarding reimbursement



